Engineering Faculty Document No. 18-22
Sept 27, 2021

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Office of Professional Practice
RE: Request to make ENGR 39697 a repeatable course

The Faculty of the Experiential Learning Curriculum Committee has approved the following change
to an undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

ENGR 39697 Industry Projects
Semesters offered: Fall, Spring, Summer
Non-repeatable

1-3 credits

Repeatable status change:

FROM:

ENGR 39697 Industry Projects (variable title course) 1-3 credits, Non-repeatable

TO:

ENGR 39697 Industry Projects (variable title course) 1-3 credits, Repeatable

Reason: The course will be used for industry projects in the Learning While Working (LWW) co-op, by
which students will be gaining a yearlong work experience. During the three academic terms (Spring,
Summer, Fall) students are expected to engage in industry projects which should be 2 or up to 3 credit/hr,
faculty mentored activities which will be inspired by their technical work at the hosting company. The
projects will be either covering different aspects each time or expanding the scope and complexity in the
previously covered topic. Students are expected to be able to take this course in every semester while they
are working.

s N

Director of The Office of Professional Practice




